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Organization Website Majors Types of Positions Positions

Abercrombie & Fitch www.abercrombie.com All Majors Full-Time Entry-Level Mgr. Trainee

ADP www.adp.com Marketing Full-Time Entry-Level Sales Rep.

Aequor Health Care Services www.aequorhc.com Education, Information 

Technology, Physical Therapy

Full-Time Entry-Level Admin. Assistant, Info. Tech., 

Nurse, Sales Rep.

Affinity Federal Credit Union www.affinityfcu.org All Majors Part-Time Customer Service Rep.

Alcoa Power & Propulsion www.alcoa/howmet.com Ceramic & Materials Science 

Engr., Mechanical/Aerospace 

Engr.

Full-Time Entry-Level, Full-Time 

Experienced

Ceramic Engineer, Materials 

Science / Metallurgical 

Engineer, Mechanical Engr.

Alcon Laboratories www.alcon.com All Majors Full-Time Entry-Level, Full-Time 

Experienced

Sales Rep.

Aldi Inc. www.aldi.com All Majors Full-Time Entry-Level Mgr. Trainee

Alternatives, Inc. www.alternativesinc.org Psychology, Social Work, 

Sociology

Full-Time Entry-Level, Full-Time 

Exp. / Mid-Career

Social Worker

Apex Technology Group, Inc. www.apextgi.com Computer Science, Electrical & 

Computer Engr., Information 

Technology & Informatics, 

Marketing

Full-Time Entry-Level, Full-Time 

Exp. / Mid-Career, Part-Time

Admin., Analyst, Consultant, 

Financial Analyst, Info. Tech., 

Network Admin., Programmer, 

Software Devel., Systems 

Analyst, Tech. Writer, Web 

Devel.

AvePoint, Inc. www.avepoint.com All Majors Full-Time Entry-Level Admin. Assistant, HR/Recruiter, 

Info. Tech., Marketing, Sales 

Rep., Technical Writer

AXA Advisors www.axaonline.com All Majors Full-Time Entry-Level, Full-Time 

Exp. / Mid-Career

Financial Advisor

Binsky & Snyder, LLC www.binsky.com Mechanical/Aerospace Engr. Full-Time Entry-Level, Full-Time 

Experienced

Project Mgr.

Blinds To Go www.blindstogo.com All Majors Full-Time Entry-Level Customer Service Rep., Mgr. 

Trainee, Sales Rep.

Bonnie Brae www.bonnie-brae.org Psychology, Social Work, 

Sociology

Full-Time Entry-Level, Full-Time 

Experienced

Childcare Counselor, Nurse, 

Research Intern, Social Worker
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Bookjobs.com www.bookjobs.com All Majors Full-Time Entry-Level, 

Internship/Externship

Account Mgr., Admin. 

Assistant, Editorial Assistant, 

HR/Recruiter, Marketing, 

Project Mgr., Sales Rep.

Bright Horizons Family 

Solutions

www.brighthorizons.com Childhood Studies, Education, 

Psychology, Sociology

Full-Time Entry-Level, Part-

Time

Teacher

Broadridge Financial Solutions www.broadridge.com All Majors Full-Time Entry-Level Analyst

Carrier Clinic www.carrier.org All Majors Full-Time Entry-Level, Full-Time 

Exp. / Mid-Career, 

Internship/Externship, Part-

Time

Admin. Assistant, 

Counselor/Therapy Aid, Nurse, 

Occupational Therapist, Social 

Worker, Teacher

Chubb Group of Insurance 

Companies

www.chubb.com Economics, Finance, Liberal 

Studies, Marketing

Full-Time Entry-Level Underwriter

Church & Dwight Co., Inc. www.churchdwight.com Chemical Engr., Chemistry, 

Finance, Supply Chain

Full-Time Entry-Level Chemist, Financial Analyst, Lab 

Technician

Clean Harbors Environmental 

Services

www.cleanharbors.com Biological Sciences, Chemistry, 

Environmental Sciences

Full-Time Entry-Level, Full-Time 

Experienced

Chemist

CME Associates www.cmeusa1.com Civil Engr. Full-Time Entry-Level, Full-Time 

Experienced

Engineer

Community Hope communityhope-nj.org Psychology, Social Work, 

Sociology

Full-Time Entry-Level, Part-

Time

Social Worker

Community Options, Inc. www.comop.org All Majors Full-Time Entry-Level, Part-

Time

Admin. Assistant, Analyst, 

Auditor, Social Worker

Cookson Electronics www.cooksonelectronics.com All Majors Co-op, Internship/Externship Chemist, Engineer, Lab 

Technician, Marketing, 

Research Assistant, Scientist

Creative Financial Group of 

New Jersey

www.cfgnj.net All Majors Full-Time Entry-Level, Full-Time 

Experienced

Financial Advisor, Sales Rep.
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Delta Community Supports, 

Inc.

www.deltaweb.org Communication, Information & 

Library Studies, English, 

Medicine, Social Work, 

Sociology, Women & Gender 

Studies

All Types of Positions Social Worker

Dendreon Corporation www.dendreon.com Biochemistry, Bioenvir. Engr., 

Biological Sci., Biomedical 

Engr., Biotech., Chemical & 

Biochem. Engr., Chemistry, 

Info. Tech.

Full-Time Entry-Level, Full-Time 

Exp. / Mid-Career

Biochemist, Biologist, Chemist, 

Info. Tech., Quality Assurance 

Rep.

Emerald Financial 

Resources/MassMutual

www.emeraldfinancialresource

s.com

All Majors Full-Time Entry-Level, Full-Time 

Exp. / Mid-Career

Financial Advisor, Sales Rep.

Emergency Medicine Scribe 

Systems

www.EMScribeSystems.com Biochemistry, Biological 

Sciences, Medicine, Molecular 

Genetics, Neuroscience, 

Nursing, Psychology

Part-Time Emergency Room Scribe

Endeavor House, Inc. www.endeavorhouse.com Nursing, Psychology, Public 

Health, Social Work

Full-Time Entry-Level, Full-Time 

Exp. / Mid-Career, Part-Time

Counselor/Therapy Aid, Nurse, 

Occupational Therapist

Engineering & Land Planning 

Associates, Inc.

www.elp-inc.com Bioresource Engr., Civil Engr., 

Environmental Sciences

Co-op, Full-Time Entry-Level, 

Internship/Externship

Engineer

Enterprise Rent a Car www.enterprise.com/careers All Majors Full-Time Entry-Level, 

Internship/Externship

Mgr. Trainee

ePath Learning, Inc. www.epathlearning.com All Majors Full-Time Entry-Level Sales Rep.

Federal Bureau of Investigation www.fbijobs.gov All Majors Full-Time Entry-Level, Full-Time 

Exp. / Mid-Career

Officer/Agent

Federal Bureau Of Prisons www.bop.gov All Majors Full-Time Entry-Level Accountant, Admin. Assistant, 

Nurse, Officer/Agent

First Investors Corporation www.firstinvestorscareers.com All Majors Full-Time Entry-Level, Full-Time 

Mid-Career, 

Internship/Externship

Financial Advisor, HR/Recruiter

First Investors Corporation www.firstinvestorscareers.com All Majors Full-Time Entry-Level Financial Advisor, Mgr. Trainee
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Gateway Foundation, Inc. www.gatewayfoundation.org Criminal Justice, Psychology, 

Public Health, Social Work

Full-Time Entry-Level, Full-Time 

Experienced, 

Internship/Externship

Counselor/Therapy Aid, Social 

Worker

General Dynamics www.gdeb.com Civil Engr., Electrical & 

Computer Engr., 

Mechanical/Aerospace Engr.

Full-Time Entry-Level Engineer

General Services 

Administration

www.gsa.gov All Majors Full-Time Entry-Level Analyst, Engineer, Financial 

Analyst, HR/Recruiter, 

Marketing, Project Mgr.

Greater Media, Inc. www.wrat.com All Majors Internship/Externship Marketing

Greenman Pedersen, Inc. www.gpinet.com Civil Engr. All Types of Positions Engineer

Guardian www.planningalliance.com All Majors Full-Time Entry-Level, Full-Time 

Experienced

Financial Advisor

Hennion & Walsh, Inc. www.hennionandwalsh.com All Majors Full-Time Entry-Level Financial Advisor

ICC www.icclink.com All Majors Full-Time Entry-Level, Full-Time 

Exp. / Mid-Career

Marketing

IEW Construction Group www.iewconstruction.com Civil Engr., 

Mechanical/Aerospace Engr.

Full-Time Entry-Level Engineer

Integra LifeSciences www.integra-ls.com Accounting, Biomedical Engr., 

Computer Science, Finance, 

Human Resources

Co-op, Full-Time Entry-Level, 

Full-Time Exp. / Mid-Career, 

Internship/Externship

Accountant, Analyst, Biologist, 

Chemist, Customer Service, 

Engineer, Fin. Analyst, 

HR/Recruiter, Info. Tech., 

Marketing, Network Admin., 

Quality Assurance, Scientist, 

Systems Engr., Web Devel.

Internal Revenue Service www.irs.gov All Majors Full-Time Entry-Level, Full-Time 

Exp. / Mid-Career

Auditor, Engineer, Financial 

Analyst, Info. Tech., 

Officer/Agent
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inVentiv Health www.inventivhealth.com All Majors Full-Time Entry-Level, Full-Time 

Exp. / Mid-Career, Part-Time, 

Temporary/Seasonal

Account Mgr., Accountant, 

Admin. Assistant, Auditor, 

Benefits, Claims, Consultant, 

Customer Service, Fin. Analyst, 

HR/Recruiter, Info. Tech., 

Marketing, Project Mgr., 

Research Asst., Sales, 

Statistician, Systems Analyst

Iron Mountain www.ironmountain.com All Majors Full-Time Entry-Level, Full-Time 

Exp. / Mid-Career, Part-Time

Customer Service Rep.

ITT Corp. www.es.itt.com Computer Science, Electrical & 

Computer Engr.

Full-Time Entry-Level, Full-Time 

Exp. / Mid-Career

Software Devel., Systems 

Engineer

J. & H. Berge, Inc. www.jhberge.com Biochem., Biological Sci., 

Biotech., Chemical Engr., 

Chemistry, Food Science, 

Liberal Studies, Management, 

Marine Sciences, Marketing

Full-Time Entry-Level Customer Service Rep., 

Marketing, Sales Rep., 

Technical Writer

J. Fletcher Creamer & Son, Inc. www.jfcson.com Civil Engr., Environmental Engr. Co-op, Full-Time Entry-Level, 

Full-Time Experienced, 

Internship/Externship

Engineer, Project Mgr.

JCPenney www.jcpenneycareers.com Management, Marketing, 

Supply Chain

Full-Time Entry-Level, 

Internship/Externship

Mgr. Trainee

Jersey Job Guide www.jerseyjobguide.com All Majors Full-Time Entry-Level, 

Internship/Externship

Sales Rep.

Johnson & Johnson www.jnj.com Operations Research Co-op Operations Research

Joule Technical Staffing 

Solutions

www.joulescientific.com Biochemistry, Biology, 

Biotechnology, Chemistry, 

Microbiology

Full-Time Entry-Level, Full-Time 

Experienced, Part-Time

Biochemist, Chemist, Lab 

Technician, Research Assistant, 

Scientist

Kaplan Test Prep & Admissions www.kaptest.com/teach All Majors Full-Time Entry-Level, Part-

Time

Teacher



New Jersey Collegiate Career Day, January 7, 2010

Organization Website Majors Types of Positions Positions

Kayenta Health Center www.ihs.gov Info. Tech., Medical Tech., 

Medicine, Nursing, Nutritional 

Sciences, Pharmacy

Full-Time Entry-Level Info. Tech., Medical Tech., 

Nurse, Nutritionist, Pharmacist, 

Physician

Kaztronix Scientific Staffing www.kaztronix.com Biochemistry, Biomedical Engr., 

Chemical & Biochemical Engr., 

Chemistry, Microbiology

Full-Time Entry-Level, Full-Time 

Exp. / Mid-Career, 

Temporary/Seasonal

Biochemist, Chemist, Engineer, 

Lab Technician, Research 

Assistant, Scientist

Kohl's Department Stores www.kohlsoncampus.com All Majors Full-Time Entry-Level, 

Internship/Externship

Mgr. Trainee

Lab Support www.labsupport.com All Majors Full-Time Entry-Level Biochemist, Chemist, Lab 

Technician, Pharmacist, 

Scientist
Lackland Self Storage www.lacklandselfstorage.com All Majors Full-Time Entry-Level Mgr. Trainee

Liberty Mutual Group www.libertymutualgroup.com/

lookinside

All Majors Co-op, Full-Time Entry-Level, 

Internship/Externship

Sales Rep.

Lorelei Personnel, Inc. www.loreleipersonnel.com All Majors Full-Time Entry-Level, Full-Time 

Exp. / Mid-Career

Accountant, Admin. Assistant, 

Customer Service, 

HR/Recruiter, Mgr. Trainee, 

Marketing, Merchandise Buyer, 

Sales Rep.

Lumber Liquidators www.lumberliquidators.com All Majors Full-Time Entry-Level, Full-Time 

Exp. / Mid-Career, Part-Time

Sales Rep.

Mars North America www.mars.com Accounting, Civil Engr., Finance, 

Industrial & Systems Engr. , 

Management

Full-Time Entry-Level, 

Internship/Externship

Engineer

MassMutual Financial Group www.massmutual.com All Majors Full-Time Entry-Level, Full-Time 

Exp. / Mid-Career

Financial Advisor

McCarter Theatre Center www.mccarter.org All Majors Internship/Externship Admin., Customer Service Rep., 

Info. Tech., Mgr. Trainee, 

Marketing, Project Mgr., 

Teacher, Web Devel.
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Memorial Sloan Kettering 

Cancer Center

www.mskcc.org/jobs All Majors Full-Time Entry-Level, Full-Time 

Experienced

Admin. Assistant, Lab Tech., 

Nurse, Occup. Therapist, 

Pharmacist, Physical Therapist, 

Physician Asst., Research Asst.

Mid Atlantic Resource Group, 

LLC

www.margfinancial.com All Majors Full-Time Experienced Financial Advisor, Marketing, 

Sales Rep.

Mindspark Interactive 

Network, Inc.

www.mindspark.com Accounting, Communication, 

Comp. Sci., Creative Writing, 

Econ., Finance, Info. Tech., 

Management, Marketing

All Types of Positions Account Mgr., Analyst, 

Engineer, Financial Analyst, 

Info. Tech., Marketing, Web 

Devel.

MSSL, Inc. www.socceragency.net/maps All Majors Internship/Externship Web Devel.

Munich Reinsurance America www.munichreamerica.com Accounting, Economics, 

Finance, Human Resources, 

Management, Marketing, 

Math, Statistics

Internship/Externship Analyst

National Credit Union 

Administration

www.ncua.gov Accounting, Finance Full-Time Entry-Level Accountant

National Security Agency www.nsa.gov/careers Chinese, Computer Science, 

Electrical & Computer Engr., 

Mathematics, Physics

Co-op, Full-Time Entry-Level, 

Full-Time Mid-Career

Engineer, Statistician, Software 

Devel., Systems Engineer

NAVICP www.navsup.navy.mil/navsup/

ourteam/navicp

All Majors Full-Time Entry-Level Engineer, Financial Analyst, 

Operations Research, Quality 

Assurance, Systems Analyst

New England Financial of North 

Jersey

www.nefnj.com Communication, Economics, 

Finance

Full-Time Entry-Level, Full-Time 

Exp. / Mid-Career

Financial Advisor, Financial 

Analyst, Sales Rep.

New Jersey 101.5 FM Radio www.nj1015.com All Majors Internship/Externship Marketing

New Jersey Army National 

Guard

AKO.com All Majors Full-Time Entry-Level, Full-Time 

Exp. / Mid-Career, Part-Time

All Positions
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New Jersey Association of the 

Deaf-Blind, Inc.

www.njadb.org All Majors Full-Time Entry-Level, Full-Time 

Exp. / Mid-Career, Part-Time

Counselor/Therapy Aid

New Jersey Early Intervention 

System

www.njeis.org Nursing, Physical Therapy, 

Psychology, Public Health, 

Social Work, Sociology

Full-Time Entry-Level, Full-Time 

Exp. / Mid-Career, Part-Time

Counselor/Therapy Aid, Nurse, 

Occupational Therapist, 

Physical Therapist, Social 

Worker

New Jersey Prevention 

Network

www.njpn.org Psychology, Public Health, 

Social Work

Internship/Externship Counselor/Therapy Aid

New Jersey Resources Corp. www.njliving.com All Majors Full-Time Entry-Level Analyst

New York Life Insurance 

Company

www.newyorklife.com All Majors Full-Time Entry-Level, Full-Time 

Exp. / Mid-Career

Financial Advisor

New York State Police www.nytrooper.com All Majors Full-Time Entry-Level, Full-Time 

Exp. / Mid-Career, 

Internship/Externship

Officer/Agent

Niagara Conservation www.niagaraconservation.com All Majors Full-Time Entry-Level Admin. Assistant, Sales Rep.

NJ After 3, Inc. www.njafter3.org All Majors Part-Time Teacher

Northwestern Mutual Financial 

Network

www.nmfn.com/olsonfinancial

group

All Majors Full-Time Entry-Level Financial Advisor

Northwestern Mutual Financial 

Network

www.savinofinancial.com All Majors Full-Time Entry-Level, Full-Time 

Exp. / Mid-Career, 

Internship/Externship

Financial Advisor, Sales Rep.

Office of Thrift Supervision www.ots.treas.gov Accounting, Economics, 

Finance

Full-Time Entry-Level Analyst, Auditor

Parsons Brinckerhoff www.pbworld.com Civil Engr., Environmental 

Engr., Planning & Public Policy

Co-op, Full-Time Entry-Level, 

Full-Time Exp. / Mid-Career, 

Internship/Externship

Engineer

Peace Corps www.peacecorps.gov All Majors Full-Time Entry-Level, Full-Time 

Exp. / Mid-Career

Project Mgr.

Penn Mutual www.pennmutual.com All Majors Full-Time Entry-Level Financial Advisor

Penske Truck Leasing www.gopenske.com Management, Marketing, 

Supply Chain

Full-Time Entry-Level Mgr. Trainee

PetSmart www.petsmart.com All Majors AllTypes of Positions Mgr. Trainee
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Phillips-Van Heusen www.pvh.com Accounting, Communication, 

Finance, Human Resources, 

Labor Studies / Employment 

Rel., Management, Marketing, 

Supply Chain

Full-Time Entry-Level, 

Internship/Externship

Accountant, Customer Service 

Rep., HR/Recruiter, Marketing, 

Merchandise Analyst/Buyer

Primerica www.citigroup.com All Majors Full-Time Entry-Level, Full-Time 

Exp. / Mid-Career, Part-Time

Financial Advisor

Professionals for Nonprofits www.nonprofitstaffing.com All Majors Full-Time Entry-Level, Full-Time 

Exp. / Mid-Career, Part-Time, 

Temporary/Seasonal

Accountant, Admin. Assistant, 

Admin., Auditor, 

Counselor/Therapy Aid, 

Editorial Assistant, Info. Tech., 

Project Mgr., Research 

Assistant, Social Worker, Web 

Devel.

Prudential www.prudential.com All Majors Full-Time Entry-Level Financial Analyst

Prudential http://jobs.prudential.com All Majors Full-Time Entry-Level Analyst

Real-Time Technology 

Solutions, Inc.

www.rtts.com Computer Science, Electrical & 

Computer Engr., Information 

Technology & Informatics

Full-Time Entry-Level Programmer

Recording for the Blind & 

Dyslexic

www.rfbd.org All Majors Full-Time Entry-Level, Full-Time 

Exp. / Mid-Career

Admin., Marketing, Web Devel.

Reval www.reval.com All Majors Full-Time Entry-Level Analyst

Robert Half Finance and 

Accounting

www.roberthalf.com Accounting, Finance Full-Time Entry-Level, Full-Time 

Exp. / Mid-Career, Part-Time

Account Mgr., Accountant

Rotenberg Meril Solomon 

Bertiger & Guttilla, P.C.

www.rmsbg.com Accounting Full-Time Entry-Level Accountant

Rutgers http://uhr.rutgers.edu/ All Majors Full-Time Experienced, Part-

Time, Temporary/Seasonal

Admin. Assistant, Customer 

Service Rep.
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SaaS.com www.SaaS.com All Majors Full-Time Entry-Level Sales Rep., Software Devel.

Sears Holdings Corporation www.searsholdings.com/career

s

All Majors Full-Time Entry-Level, 

Internship/Externship

Mgr. Trainee

SEI www.seic.com Computer Science, Information 

Technology

Full-Time Entry-Level Info. Tech., Programmer, 

Software Devel.

SERV Behavioral Health 

System, Inc.

www.servbhs.org Nursing, Psychology, Social 

Work

Full-Time Entry-Level, Full-Time 

Experienced, Part-Time

Counselor/Therapy Aid, Nurse, 

Social Worker

SGS North America, Inc. www.sgs.com Accounting, Econ., Engineering, 

Finance, Food Sci., Human 

Resources, IE, Info. Tech., 

Management, Marketing, 

Sciences

All Types of Positions Analyst, Chemist, Customer 

Service, Engineer, Lab Tech., 

Marketing, Sales Rep., 

Scientist, Technical Writer

Shadow Financial Systems, Inc. www.shadowfinancial.com Computer Science, Information 

Technology

Full-Time Entry-Level Info. Tech.

Sherwin Williams www.sherwin.com/mtp Management, Marketing Full-Time Entry-Level Mgr. Trainee

SHI International Corp. www.shi.com All Majors Full-Time Entry-Level, Full-Time 

Exp. / Mid-Career

Account Mgr., Customer 

Service, Info. Tech., Project 

Mgr., Programmer, Sales Rep., 

Software Devel., Systems Engr., 

Web Devel.

Sims Metal Management Simsmm.com All Majors Full-Time Entry-Level, 

Internship/Externship

Mgr. Trainee

Six Flags Great Adventure www.sixflags.com Accounting, Agric. Sci., Animal 

Sci., Communication, Criminal 

Justice, Finance, Food & 

Business Econ., Human 

Resources, Labor Studies, 

Landscape Arch., Management, 

Marketing, Theater Arts

All Types of Positions Admin. Assistant, Customer 

Service, Financial Analyst, 

HR/Recruiter, Marketing, 

Merchandise Buyer, 

Officer/Agent, Op. Research, 

Sales Rep.

Skanska USA Building, Inc. www.skanska.com Civil & Environmental Engr., 

Mechanical/Aerospace Engr.

Internship/Externship Engineer
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Skarven Enterprises, A Boeing 

Company

www.skarven.net Accounting, Computer Science, 

Journalism & Mass Media 

Studies

Full-Time Entry-Level, Full-Time 

Exp. / Mid-Career

Financial Analyst, Programmer, 

Software Devel., Systems 

Engineer, Technical Writer

Social Security Administration www.ssa.gov/careers All Majors Full-Time Entry-Level Claims Rep.

Solix, Inc. www.solixinc.com All Majors Full-Time Entry-Level Analyst, Auditor

Sparta Systems, Inc. www.sparta-systems.com Computer Science Full-Time Experienced Analyst, Project Mgr.

SRG America www.srgamerica.com Computer Science, Electrical & 

Computer Engr., Info. Tech. & 

Informatics, Math, 

Mechanical/Aerospace Engr., 

Physics, Statistics

Full-Time Entry-Level, Full-Time 

Mid-Career

Info. Tech., Network Admin., 

Project Mgr., Programmer, 

Software Devel., Systems 

Analyst, Technical Writer, Web 

Devel.

State of New Jersey www.judiciary.state.nj.us/jobs/

index.htm

All Majors Full-Time Entry-Level, Full-Time 

Exp. / Mid-Career

Social Worker

State Theatre www.statetheatrenj.org/about

us/careers.asp

All Majors Internship/Externship, 

Summer, Volunteer

Admin. Assistant

Target Corporation www.target.com/careers All Majors Full-Time Entry-Level, 

Internship/Externship

Mgr. Trainee

Techtronic Industries www.ttirecruiting.com Accounting, Communication, 

Management, Marketing

Full-Time Entry-Level Sales Rep.

TEKsystems, Inc. www.teksystemscareers.com All Majors Full-Time Entry-Level Sales Rep.

The Arc of Monmouth www.arcofmonmouth.org All Majors Full-Time Entry-Level, Full-Time 

Exp. / Mid-Career, 

Internship/Externship, Part-

Time, Volunteer

Social Worker, Special 

Education Teacher

The Arc of Somerset County arcofsomerset.org All Majors Full-Time Experienced Residential Manager & Asst. 

Manager, Social Worker, 

Support Counselor

The Arc of Union County www.arcunion.org All Majors Full-Time Entry-Level, Full-Time 

Exp. / Mid-Career, Part-Time, 

Summer, Volunteer

Counselor/Therapy Aid
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The Hertz Corporation www.hertz.com All Majors Full-Time Entry-Level, Part-

Time

Customer Service Rep.

The McGraw-Hill Companies www.mcgraw-hill.com Accounting, Communication, 

Info. & Library Studies, Ind. 

Relations & Human Resources, 

IT, Management, Supply Chain

Full-Time Entry-Level, Full-Time 

Experienced, Internship 

(juniors only for interns)

Accountant, Auditor, Financial 

Analyst, Info. Tech., Project 

Mgr., Systems Analyst, Systems 

Engineer

Total Lubricants USA Inc. www.total-us.com Accounting, Finance, 

Information Technology

Full-Time Experienced Accountant, Info. Tech.

U.S. Customs and Border 

Protection

www.cbp.gov/careers All Majors Full-Time Entry-Level Officer/Agent

U.S. Department of Labor www.dol.gov All Majors Full-Time Entry-Level, Full-Time 

Exp. / Mid-Career, Part-Time

Admin. Assistant, Chemist, 

Claims Rep., Customer Service 

Rep., Engineer

U.S. Environmental Protection 

Agency

www.epa.gov Engineering, Sciences Co-op, Full-Time Entry-Level, 

Internship/Externship, 

Summer, Volunteer

Biologist, Chemist, Engineer, 

Scientist

U.S. Food and Drug 

Administration

www.fda.gov All Engineering, All Sciences Full-Time Entry-Level Biochemist, Biologist, Chemist, 

Lab Technician, Pharmacist, 

Scientist

U.S. Marine Corps www.marineofficernj.com All Majors Full-Time Entry-Level, 

Internship/Externship, Part-

Time

Accountant, Admin., Engineer, 

Info. Tech., Network Admin., 

Officer/Agent

Uncommon Schools www.uncommonschools.org All Majors Full-Time Entry-Level, Full-Time 

Exp. / Mid-Career

Social Worker, Teacher, Special 

Education Teacher

URS www.urscorp.com Chemical & Biochemical Engr., 

Civil Engr., Environmental 

Engr., Electrical & Computer 

Engr.

Full-Time Entry-Level, 

Internship/Externship

Engineer

US Federal Aviation 

Administration

www.faa.gov All Majors Full-Time Entry-Level Technical Writer
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USDA usda.gov Agricultural Sciences, Biological 

Sciences, Biotechnology, 

Entomology, Plant Science

Part-Time Biologist

Volunteers of America - 

Northern New Jersy 

www.voa-gny.org Childhood Studies, Criminal 

Justice, Psychology, Social 

Work, Sociology

Full-Time Entry-Level, Full-Time 

Exp. / Mid-Career, Part-Time, 

Temporary/Seasonal, 

Volunteer

Social Worker

Vonage www.vonage.com Computer Science, Electrical & 

Computer Engr., Finance, 

Information Technology & 

Informatics, Marketing

Full-Time Entry-Level, Full-Time 

Exp. / Mid-Career

Customer Service Rep., Info. 

Tech., Marketing, Sales Rep., 

Software Devel.

Wakefern Food Corporation www.wakefern.com All Majors Full-Time Entry-Level, Full-Time 

Experienced, 

Internship/Externship

Mgr. Trainee

Wawa www.wawa.com All Majors All Types of Positions Customer Service Rep., Mgr. 

Trainee

Wegmans Food Markets www.wegmans.com Food Science, Management Full-Time Entry-Level, 

Internship/Externship, Part-

Time

Mgr. Trainee

Wells Fargo Financial www.wellsfargofinancial.com Finance, Management, 

Marketing

Full-Time Entry-Level Sales Rep.

Western Industries www.westernpest.com Biology, Chemistry, 

Entomology, Liberal Studies, 

Management, Marketing, 

Psychology

Full-Time Entry-Level, Full-Time 

Experienced

Sales Rep.

Worldwide Express www.wwex.com Communication, Finance, 

Management, Marketing

Full-Time Entry-Level Account Mgr.


